Jhudicial Couneil of California
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS

FINANCE DIVISION

455 Golden Gate Avenue * San Francisco, California 94102-3688
Telephone 415-865-7960 + Fax 415-865-4325 ¢« TDD 415-865-4272

RONALD M. GEORGE WILLIAM C. VICKREY
Chief Justice of California Administrative Director of the Courts
Chair of the Judicial Council

RONALD G. OVERHOLT
Chief Deputy Director

STEPHEN NASH
Director, Finance Division

TO: POTENTIAL BIDDERS

FROM: Administrative Office of the Courts
Finance Division

DATE: February 21, 2008
SUBJECT/PURPOSE ADDENDUM 2
OF MEMO:
Project Title:  Judicial Council Forms Translation Project
RFP Number:  CFCC-0108-RB
PROPOSAL DUE Proposals must be received by 1:00 pm, Monday, March 17, 2008
DATE:
SUBMISSION OF Proposals must be sent to:
PROPOSAL:

Judicial Council of California
Administrative Office of the Courts

Attn: Nadine McFadden, CFCC-0108-RB
455 Golden Gate Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

1. The Proposal Due Date has changed. The new due date is 1:00 pm, Monday,
March 17, 2008



